/ User Manual for LoRaWAN End Nodes (/xwiki/bin/view/Main/User%20Manual%20for%20LoRaWAN%20End%20Nodes/) -

/ CPN01- NB-IoT Outdoor Open/Close Dry Contact Sensor User Manual (/xwiki/bin/view/Main/User%20Manual%20for%20LoRaWAN%20End%20Nodes/CPN01-%20NB-IoT%20Outdoor%20OpenClose%20Dry%20Contact%20Sensor%C2%A0User%20Manual/) 🕶

CPN01- NB-IoT Outdoor Open/Close Dry Contact Sensor User Manual

Last modified by Xiaoling (/xwiki/bin/view/XWiki/Xiaoling) on 2023/06/15 09:36



Table of Contents:

- 1. Introduction
 - 1.1 What is CPN01 NB-IoT Pulse/Contact Sensor
 - 1.2 Features
 - 1.3 Specification
 - 1.4 Installation
 - 1.5 Applications
 - 1.6 Mechanical
 - 1.7 Pin Definitions and Switch
 - 17.1 Pin Definition
 - 1.7.2 Jumper JP2(Power ON/OFF)
 - 1.7.3 BOOT MODE / SW1
 - 1.7.4 Reset Button
 - 1.7.5 LED
- 2. Use CPN01 to communicate with IoT Server
 - 2.1 How it works
 - 2.2 Configure CPN01
 - 2.2.1 Test Requirement
 - 2.2.2 Insert NB-IoT SIM card
 - 2.2.3 Connect USB TTL to CPN01 and configure it
 - 2.2.4 Use CoAP protocol to uplink data
 - 2.2.5 Use UDP protocol to uplink data(Default protocol)
 - 2.2.6 Use MQTT protocol to uplink data
 - 2.2.7 Use TCP protocol to uplink data
 - 2.2.8 Change Update Interval
 - 2.3 Uplink Payload
 - 2.4 Payload Explanation and Sensor Interface
 - 2.4.1 Device ID
 - 2.4.2 Version Info
 - 2.4.3 Battery Info
 - 2.4.4 Signal Strength
 - 2.4.5 Calculate Flag

- 2.4.6 Alarm
- 2.4.7 Contact Status
- 2.4.8 Total pulse
- 2.4.9 The last open duration
- 2.4.10 Timestamp
- 2.5 Downlink Payload
- 2.6 LED Indicator
- 2.7 Alarm Base on Timeout
- 2.8 Set debug mode
- 2.9 Clear Flash Record
- 2.10 Set trigger mode
- 2.11 Set the calculate flag
- 2.12 Set count number
- 2.13 Set the number of data to be uploaded and the recording time
- 2.14 Read or Clear cached data
- 2.15 Firmware Change Log
- 2.16 Battery & Power Consumption
- 3. Access NB-IoT Module
- 4. Using the AT Commands
 - 4.1 Access AT Commands
- 5. FAQ
 - 5.1 How to Upgrade Firmware
- 6. Trouble Shooting
 - 6.1 Connection problem when uploading firmware
 - 6.2 AT Command input doesn't work
 - 6.3 Not able to connect to NB-IoT network and keep showing "Signal Strength:99".
- 7. Order Info
- 8. Packing Info
- 9. Support

1. Introduction

1.1 What is CPN01 NB-IoT Pulse/Contact Sensor

The Dragino CPN01 is an **NB-IoT Dry Contact Sensor**. It detects open/close status and uplinks the info to IoT server via NB-IoT network. User can see the **dry contact** the IoT Server.

The CPN01 will send periodically data every day as well as for each dry contact action. It also counts the contact open times and calculates the last open duration. Users Open/Close event, instead, device can count each open event and uplink periodically.

CPN01 has Open-Alarm feature, user can set this feature so CPN01 will send an alarm if the contact has been open exceeds a certain time.

CPN01 is designed for outdoor use. It has a weatherproof enclosure and industrial-level battery to work in low to high temperatures.

NarrowBand-Internet of Things (NB-IoT) is a standards-based low power wide area (LPWA) technology developed to enable a wide range of new IoT devices and service consumption of user devices, system capacity, and spectrum efficiency, especially in deep coverage.

CPN01 supports different uplink methods including TCP, MQTT, UDP, and CoAP for different application requirements.

CPN01 is powered by 8500mAh Li-SOCI2 battery. It is designed for long-term use of up to 5 years. (Actually Battery life depends on the use environment, update period

To use CPN01, user needs to check if there is NB-IoT coverage in the field and with the Nb-IoT bands that CPN01 supports. If local operator support it, user needs to get install into CPN01 to get NB-IoT network connection.

1.2 Features

- NB-IoT Bands: B1/B3/B8/B5/B20/B28 @H-FDD
- Open/Close detect
- Open/Close statistics
- Monitor Battery Level
- · Uplink on periodically and open/close event
- Datalog feature
- Uplink periodically
- Downlink to change configure
- Wall Mountable
- Outdoor Use
- Ultra-Low Power consumption
- AT Commands to change parameters
- Micro SIM card slot for NB-IoT SIM
- 8500mAh Battery for long-term use

1.3 Specification

Common DC Characteristics:

- Supply Voltage: 2.1v ~ 3.6v
- Operating Temperature: -40 ~ 85°C

NB-IoT Spec:

- B1 @H-FDD: 2100MHz
- B3 @H-FDD: 1800MHz
- B8 @H-FDD: 900MHz
- B5 @H-FDD: 850MHz
- B20 @H-FDD: 800MHz
- B28 @H-FDD: 700MHz

1.4 Installation

Connect CPN01 to an Open Close sensor like below. So it can detect the Open/Close event.



EX1.The pulse ≥ 50ms;Accurately count.

PB14 pulse counting function



Input pulses need to be filtered to avoid inaccurate counts caused by glitches.

1.5 Applications

- Open/Close Detection
- Pulse meter application
- Dry Contact Detection

1.6 Mechanical



EX1.The pulse ≥ 50ms;Accurately count.

EX2.30ms The pulse 50ms;Countable,but it could be missing.

EX3.The pulse < 30ms; It will be filtered, not counted.





1.7 Pin Definitions and Switch



1.7.1 Pin Definition

CPN01 is pre-configured to connect to two external wires. The other pins are not used. If user wants to know more about other pins, please refer to the LSN50v2 User M (/xwiki/bin/view/Main/User%20Manual%20for%20LoRaWAN%20End%20Nodes/LSN50%20%26%20LSN50-V2%20-%20LoRaWAN%20Sensor%20Node%20User%

1.7.2 Jumper JP2(Power ON/OFF)

Power on Device when putting this jumper.

1.7.3 BOOT MODE / SW1

1) ISP: upgrade mode, device won't have any signal in this mode. but ready for upgrade firmware. LED won't work. The firmware won't run.

2) Flash: working mode, the device starts to work for NB-IoT connection and sends out console output for further debugging.

1.7.4 Reset Button

Press to reboot the device.

1.7.5 LED

The LED will blink when :

- 1. Boot the device in flash mode
- 2. Send an uplink packet

2. Use CPN01 to communicate with IoT Server

2.1 How it works

The CPN01 is equipped with an NB-IoT module, the pre-loaded firmware in CPN01 will get **Open/Close Event or Count** from sensor and send the value to the NB-IoT n this value to IoT server via the protocol defined by CPN01.

The diagram below shows the working flow in the default firmware of CPN01:



2.2 Configure CPN01

2.2.1 Test Requirement

To use CPN01 in your city, make sure to meet below requirements:

- Your local operator has already distributed an NB-IoT Network.
- The local NB-IoT network used the band that CPN01 supports.
- Your operator is able to distribute the data received in their NB-IoT network to your IoT server.

Below figure shows our testing structure. Here we have NB-IoT network coverage by China Mobile, the band they use is B8. The CPN01 will use CoAP(120.24.4.116:56 MQTT(120.24.4.116:1883) or TCP(120.24.4.116:5600)protocol to send data to the test server.

CPN01 network example in Dragino office



2.2.2 Insert NB-IoT SIM card

Insert the NB-IoT Card get from your provider.

User needs to take out the NB-IoT module and insert the SIM card like below:



2.2.3 Connect USB - TTL to CPN01 and configure it

User need to configure CPN01 via serial port to set the Server Address / Uplink Topic to define where and how-to uplink packets. CPN01 support AT Commands, user of to CPN01 and use AT Commands to configure it, as below.

Connection:

USB TTL GND <----> GND

USB TTL TXD <----> UART_RXD

USB TTL RXD <----> UART_TXD

In the PC, use below serial tool settings:

- Baud: 9600
- Data bits: 8
- Stop bits: 1
- Parity: None
- Flow Control: None

Make sure the switch is in FLASH position, then power on CPN01 by connecting the Yellow Jumper.



CPN01 will output system info once powered on as below, we can enter the password: 12345678 to access AT Command input.

Note: the valid AT Commands can be found at: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0)

2.2.4 Use CoAP protocol to uplink data

Note: if you don't have a CoAP server, you can refer this link to set up a CoAP server: http://wiki.dragino.com/xwiki/bin/view/Main/Set%20up%20CoAP%20Server/) (http://wiki.dragino.com/xwiki/bin/view/Main/Set%20up%20CoAP%20Server/)

Use below commands in CPN01:

27

- AT+PRO=1 // Set to use CoAP protocol to uplink
- AT+SERVADDR=120.24.4.116,5683 // Set CoAP server address and port
- AT+URI=0,0,11,2,"mqtt" // Set CoAP resource path

For parameter description, please refer to AT command set

2]	DRAGINO CPN01 NB-IOT Sensor Image Version: v1.0.0
	NB-IoT Stack : D-BC95-003
	Protocol in Used: COAP
🔘 Hex	[6578]NBIOT has responded.
1000 🗘 ms	[7908]Echo mode turned off successfully.
	[9853]Model information:BC95-GV.
	[11190]The IMEI number is:867787050213317.
	[12538]The IMSI number is:460080049309796.
	Currently set frequency band:1,3,5,8,20,28
	[16234]Set automatic network access successfully.
	[17589]Signal Strength:25
	[22623]PSM mode configured
	[23955]DNS configuration is successful
	[24998]No DNS resolution required
	[26036]*****Upload start:0*****
	[26071]remaining battery =3288 mv
	[27627]Create a CoAP Context
	[38169]Successfully deleted CoAP context
	[39215]Send complete
	[40239]*****End of upload*****

After configuring the server address and reset CPN01 (via AT+ATZ), CPN01 will start to uplink sensor values to the CoAP server.



D

×

2.2.5 Use UDP protocol to uplink data(Default protocol)

AT Commands:

- AT+PRO=2 // Set to use UDP protocol to uplink
- AT+SERVADDR=120.24.4.116,5601 // Set UDP server address and port
- AT+CFM=1 // If the server does not respond, this command is unnecessary
 [37]reboot error:Software!





2.2.6 Use MQTT protocol to uplink data

AT Commands:

- AT+PRO=3
- AT+SERVADDR=120.24.4.116,1883
- AT+CLIENT=CLIENT
- AT+UNAME=UNAME
- AT+PWD=PWD
- AT+PUBTOPIC=NSE01_PUB
- AT+SUBTOPIC=NSE01_SUB
- // Set to use MQTT protocol to uplink
- // Set MQTT server address and port
- // Set up the CLIENT of MQTT
- // Set the username of MQTT
- // Set the password of MQTT
- // Set the sending topic of MQTT
- // Set the subscription topic of MQTT

i设置 SCII ○ Kex 自动执行 昆示发送 尼示动词 i设置 SCII ○ Hex i買发送 1000 ○ as	[9857]Hodel in: [11194]The INE [12542]The INS Currently set ([16238]Set auto [17593]Signal : [22627]PSH mod [23959]DNS con: [25002]No DNS [26040]*****Upi [26075]remaini [30834]Opened [34929]Successi [38943]Upload [42481]Subscri] [47028]Close tl [48067]Send con	NB-IoT Sensor u1.0.0 D-8095-003 ed: MQTT s responded. e turned off successfully. formation:BC95-6U. I number is:867787050213317. I number is:867787050213317. I number is:867787050213317. I number is:867787050213317. Strengency band:1,3,5,8,20,28 omatic network access successfully. Strength:27 e configured figuration is successfully. Strength:27 e configured figuration is successfull resolution required load start:0***** ng battery =3301 mv the MQTT client network successfully the MQTT client network successfully be to topic successfully be port successfully	
MQTT.fs - 1.7.1 Te Catros Help Publish Subscribe Sc pub	ripts Broker Status I	O Course Discorrect Log	×
poli Dany Meio	0	pot	(R) (Gast)
Topics Collector (0)	Son the Con-	pub 30-55-5022 17:55-20:47:55-20:47:50 96:20:30:20:21:317:00:47:00:47:00:41:50:10:00:10:00:00:00:00:00:00:00:00:00:00	÷

MQTT protocol has a much higher power consumption compare with UDP / CoAP protocol. Please check the power analyze document and adjust the uplink period to a s

2.2.7 Use TCP protocol to uplink data

AT Commands:

• AT+PRO=4

// Set to use TCP protocol to uplink

• AT+SERVADDR=120.24.4.116,5600 // Set TCP server address and port

CPN01- NB-IoT Outdoor Open/Close Dry Contact Sensor User Manual - DRAGINO

07.09.23, 11:52

00	•	DRAGINO CPNOI NB-IOT Sensor		
	•	Image Version: v1.0.0 NB-IoT Stack : D-BC95-003		
ne.		Protocol in Used: TCP		
		[6577]NBIOT has responded.		
		[7907]Echo mode turned off successfully.		
me .		[9852]Nodel information:BC95-GV.		
		[11189]The IHEI number is:867787050213317. [12537]The IHSI number is:460080049309796.		
		Currently set frequency band:1,3,5,8,20,28		
OH	iex	[16233]Set automatic network access successfully.		
7	- 1	[17588]Signal Strength:27		
		[22622]PSH mode configured		
ž		[23954]DNS configuration is successful		
8		[24997]No DNS resolution required [26035]*****Upload start:0*****		
		[26070]remaining battery =3290 mv		
0.0		[27611]Open TCP port successfully		
O H	ex	[29149]Connect to the server		
£ 1000	🗘 ms	[33185]Datagram has been confirmed to be received by the server		
		[34755]Close the port successfully [35794]Send complete		
	x29g3g0pbfmiww6		0	×
		Transfer Script Tools Window Help		
	69 Enter heat 4			्र
Session Man		* X rootBi2wzBgiBgOpbfmlww6nvam2: -/python x * [rootBi2wzBgiBgOpbfmlww6nvam2: -/python% python% tzp_server.py		6.9
	• 🗶 🗗 🗆 3	waiting for data C Received b'rdliver y000/x0c-yx17/x070/os/x02/xf8/x00' from (*221 178 127 21' 4885)		1
v 🔝 Session		Reply:b'r#luav.x00n.x0cs.x17.x07w/w6x02/xf#lx00 /CTraceback (must recent call last):		
	130.2.116	<pre>Meplyub rdluwixdonixdox.vdl/softwark.vdl/xf4.cdd ^ctraceback (more recent call last) FTH= "top_server.py", The 14, Th emodyles Tot = sock.recv(1024)</pre>		
120	124.4.116	KeyboardInterrupt robtilitxiz9gi1g0pbfm1ww6nvanZ:=/pytbon#		

2.2.8 Change Update Interval

User can use below command to change the uplink interval.

• AT+TDC=7200 // Set Update Interval to 7200s (2 hours)

NOTE:

1. By default, the device will send an uplink message every 1 hour.

2.3 Uplink Payload

The uplink payload includes 123 bytes in total by default.

Each time the device uploads a data package, 8 sets of recorded data will be attached. Up to 32 sets of recorded data can be uploaded.

Size(bytes)	8	2	2	1		1	1		1	1	3
Value	Device ID	Ver	BAT	Signal Streng	th	MOD	-	Calculate lag	Contact Status	Alarm	Total pulse
3	4	1		3	3			4	8group		
The last open duration	Time stamp	Cont Statu		Total pulse	op	he last ben uration		Time stamp			

If we use the MQTT client to subscribe to this MQTT topic, we can see the following information when the CPN01 uplink data.

MQTT.fx - 1.7.1				- 🛙	×
Extras Help					
a sector sector		O Court Discorriect			•••
Publish Subscribe Scr	ipts Broker Status	Log			
p.0		· (contract)	C10 041 047 🤐	Alternat (100
pub Dung Mesag	es Mar (2003)	pub			(1) (Q05.0)
1					
Topics Collector (0)	Scal (100 - 100+				
c,		pub (30-35-2022 17-15-20.42120278)			1 Qe5.0
]		000000006351073901000000000000	00000000000000000000000000000000000000	600000099	
			Payland decoded by Plain Text Deco	der	
L					

The payload is ASCII string, representative same HEX:

0x <u>f867787050213317</u> 0064 0c78 17 01 00 00 00 000009 000002 6315537b 01 00000b 0000026 63510fed 0100000e0000263510f39 0100000000063510e85 010 01000000000063510c7a 01000000000063510bc6 0100000000063510954 0100000000063510882

where:

- Device ID: 0x f867787050213317 = f867787050213317
- Version: 0x0064=100=1.0.0
- BAT : 0x0c78 = 3192 mV = 3.192V
- Singal: 0x17 = 23
- Mod: 0x01 = 1
- Calculate Flag: 0x00=0
- Contact Status: 0x00=0
- Alarm: 0x00 =0
- Total pulse: 0x000009 =9
- The last open duration: 0x000002 =2
- Timestamp: 0x6315537b =1662342011 (Unix Time)
- Contact Status, Total pulse, The last open duration , Time stamp : 01 00000b 000026 63510 fed
- 8 sets of recorded data: Contact Status, Total pulse, The last open duration ,Time stamp : 0100000e00002663510f39,.....

2.4 Payload Explanation and Sensor Interface

2.4.1 Device ID

By default, the Device ID is equal to the last 15 bits of IMEI.

User can use AT+DEUI to set Device ID

Example:

AT+DEUI=868411056754138

The Device ID is stored in a non-erase area, Upgrade the firmware or run AT+FDR won't erase the Device ID.

2.4.2 Version Info

Specify the software version: 0x64=100, which means firmware version 1.00.

For example 0x00 64 : This device is CPN01 with firmware version 1.0.0.

2.4.3 Battery Info

Check the battery voltage for CPN01. Ex1: 0x0B45 = 2885mV Ex2: 0x0B49 = 2889mV

2.4.4 Signal Strength

NB-IoT Network signal Strength.

Ex1: 0x1d = 29

- 0 -113dBm or less
- **1** -111dBm
- 2...30 -109dBm... -53dBm
- 31 -51dBm or greater
- 99 Not known or not detectable

2.4.5 Calculate Flag

The calculate flag is a user defined field, IoT server can use this filed to handle different meters with different pulse factors. For example, if there are 100 water meters, m 100 has 1.5 liter/pulse.

User can set calculate flag to 1 for meter 1~50 and 2 for meter 51 ~ 100, So IoT Server can use this field for calculation.

Default value: 0.

Range (6 bits): (b)000000 ~ (b) 111111

2.4.6 Alarm

See Alarm Base on Timeout

2.4.7 Contact Status

0: Open

1: Close

2.4.8 Total pulse

Total pulse/counting based on dry contact trigger event Range (3 Bytes) : 0x000000 ~ 0xFFFFFF . Max: 16777215

2.4.9 The last open duration

Dry Contact last open duration.

Unit: min.



2.4.10 Timestamp

```
Timestamp : 0x6315537b =1662342011
Convert Unix timestamp to time 2022-9-5 9:40:11.
```

2.5 Downlink Payload

By default, CPN01 prints the downlink payload to console port.

Downlink Control Type	FPort	Type Code	Downlink payload size(bytes)
TDC(Transmit Time Interval)	Any	01	4
RESET	Any	04	2
INTMOD	Any	06	4

Examples:

Set TDC

If the payload=0100003C, it means set the END Node's TDC to 0x00003C=60(S), while type code is 01.

Payload: 01 00 00 1E TDC=30S

Payload: 01 00 00 3C TDC=60S

Reset

If payload = 0x04FF, it will reset the CPN01

INTMOD

Downlink Payload: 06000003, Set AT+INTMOD=3

2.6 LED Indicator

The CPN01 has an internal LED which is to show the status of different states.

- When the device starts normally, the LED will light up for 1 second.
- After CPN01 join NB-IoT network. The LED will be ON for 3 seconds.
- For each uplink probe, LED will be on for 500ms.

2.7 Alarm Base on Timeout

CPN01 can monitor the timeout for a status change, this feature can be used to monitor some events such as door opening too long etc. Related Parameters are:

1. Keep Status: Status to be monitor

Keep Status = 1: Monitor Close to Open event

Keep Status = 0: Monitor Open to Close event

2. Keep Time: Timeout to send an Alarm

Range 0 ~ 65535(0xFFFF) seconds.

If keep time = 0, Disable Alarm Base on Timeout feature.

If keep time > 0, device will monitor the keep status event and send an alarm when status doesn't change after timeout.

AT Command to configure:

AT+TTRIG=1,30 --> When the Keep Status change from connected to disconnect, and device remains in disconnect status for more than 30 seconds. CPN01 will sent (http://wiki.dragino.com/xwiki/bin/view/Main/User%20Manual%20for%20LoRaWAN%20End%20Nodes/CPL01%20LoRaWAN%20Outdoor%20PulseContact%20%20Sen TimeOpen2FCloseStatus2CUplinkFPORT3D2) (the second bit of 1st byte of payload) on this uplink packet is set to 1.

AT+TTRIG=0,0 --> Default Value, disable timeout Alarm.

2.8 Set debug mode

Feature: Enable or Disable debug mode

AT Command: AT+DEBUG

Command Example	Function	Response
AT+DEBUG=0	Disable debug mode to 0	ок
AT+DEBUG=1	Enable debug mode to 1	ок

2.9 Clear Flash Record

Feature: Clear flash storage for data log feature.

AT Command: AT+CLRDTA

Command Example	Function	Response
AT+CLRDTA	Clear flash storage for data log feature.	Clear all stored sensor dataOK

2.10 Set trigger mode

AT Command: AT+TTRMOD

Feature: Set the trigger interrupt mode.

Command Example	Function	Response
AT+TTRMOD=1	Count and trigger from open to close (rising edge)	ок
AT+TTRMOD=0	Count and trigger from close to open (falling edge)	ок

2.11 Set the calculate flag

Feature: Set the calculate flag

AT Command: AT+CALCFLAG

Command Example	Function	Response
AT+CALCFLAG=1	Set the calculate flag to 1	ок
AT+CALCFLAG=2	Set the calculate flag to 2	ок

2.12 Set count number

Feature: Manually set the count number

AT Command: AT+SETCNT

Command Example	Function	Response
AT+SETCNT=0	Set the count number to 0	ок
AT+SETCNT=100	Set the count number to 100	ок

2.13 Set the number of data to be uploaded and the recording time

AT Command:

 AT+TR=900
 // The unit is seconds, and the default is to record data once every 900 seconds.(The minimum can be set to 180 seconds)

 AT+NOUD=8
 // The device uploads 8 sets of recorded data by default. Up to 32 sets of record data can be uploaded.

2.14 Read or Clear cached data

AT Command:				
AT+CDP	// Read cached data			
AT+CDP=0	// Clear cached data			

Iculate flag:63 tatal_pulse:118 Last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:30:17 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:123 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:30:17 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:123 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:30:17 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:123 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:30:31 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:30:31 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:30:31 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:1 Thu Oct 13 01:40:46 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:30:20 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:02:31 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:11 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:03:02 2022 10:01:01 01:01:02 08:08:07 2022
lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:129 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:36:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:132 last_open_time:1 Thu Oct 13 01:36:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:1 Thu Oct 13 01:36:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:1 Thu Oct 13 01:36:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:36:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 01:52:39 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:137 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:02:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:02:31 2022 lculate_flag:64 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:02:31 2022 lculate_flag:64 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:02:31 2022 lculate_flag:64 tatal_pulse:10 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:07 2022 lculate_flag:64 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:07 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:07 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:07 2022 lculate_flag:0
lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:132 last_open_time:1 Thu 0ct 13 01:09:01 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:1 Thu 0ct 13 01:09:01 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:1 Thu 0ct 13 01:02:01 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 01:02:01 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 01:02:02 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:135 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:02:01 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:02:01 lculate_flag:64 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:02:02 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:02:02 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:02:02 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:02:02 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0
Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:1 Thu Oct 13 U1:A2:13 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:1 Thu Oct 13 U1:A2:13 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 U1:A2:13 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 U1:A2:13 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:137 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 U2:05:22 2022 Iculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:197 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 U2:05:22 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 U2:05:22 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 U2:05:22 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:10 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 U3:06:24 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 U3:06:24 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 U3:06:24 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pul
lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:1 Thu 0ct 13 01:40:40 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:134 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 01:40:40 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:135 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 01:52:30 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:137 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 01:52:30 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:137 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:05:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:05:22 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:1107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:05:24 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:1107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:105:26 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:105:52 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:20:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:20:57 2022 lculate_flag:0
lculate_flag:61 tatal_pulse:13a last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 01:52:30 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:13a last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 01:52:30 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:137 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:05:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:137 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:05:32 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:05:32 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:05:32 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 02:05:32 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:107:102 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:107:55 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:20:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:20:77 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:20:77 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:36:18 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:36:18 2022 lculate_flag:0 <
lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:135 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 0:52:30 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:137 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 0:52:20 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 0:20:31 2022 lculate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 0:20:32 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 0:20:32 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:107 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 13 0:20:32 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:19:55 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:36:10 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:36:10 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_p
Ideulate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:137 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:02:02:12 2022 Ideulate_flag:63 tatal_pulse:197 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:07:02 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:197 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:07:02 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:19 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:106:07 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:105:16 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:105:16 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:105:16 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:20:27 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:26:57 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:155 2022 Ideulate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_ti
dculate_flag:60 tatal_pulse:197 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:05:22 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:114 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:05:22 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:114 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 13 02:05:24 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:05:52 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:10:102 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:20:52 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:30:152 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:30:152 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:30:10 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:30:40 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:30:40 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_p
lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:1% last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 10 02:00:24 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:06:07 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:06:07 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:06:07 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:06:27 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:06:27 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:36:10 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:36:110 2022
lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:1% last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 10.2:00:24.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:24.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:24.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:24.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:15:16.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:272.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:265.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:36:10.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:36:10.2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20.00:36:10.2022 lcula
Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:00:07 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:05:52 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:05:57 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:05:57 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:26:57 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:16 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:16 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2022 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2022
lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:19:16 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:19:55 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:19:55 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:22:27 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:57 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:26:18 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:36:18 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:36:18 2022 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu 0ct 20 08:39:40 2022
Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:19:55 2023 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:23:27 2023 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:23:27 2023 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:23:57 2023 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:16 2023 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:16 2023 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2023 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2023 Iculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2023
Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:23:27 2023 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:26:57 2023 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:26:57 2023 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:26:16 2023 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:16 2023 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2023 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2023 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2023
Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_puise:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:26:57 2022 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_puise:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:175 2022 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_puise:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:18 2022 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_puise:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:19 2022 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_puise:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:19 2022 Iculate_Flag:0 tatal_puise:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:14 2022
lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:31:55 2023 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:10 2023 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2023 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:10 2023
lculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:36:18 2023 lculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:39:40 2023 lculate_Flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:50:11A 2023
lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 00:39:48 2023 lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:50:14 2023
lculate_flag:0 tatal_pulse:0 last_open_time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:50:14 2022
lculate flag:0 tatal pulse:0 last open time:0 Thu Oct 20 08:56:14 2022
Iculate Flag:0 tatal pulse:0 last open time:0 Thu Oct 20 09:01:57 2023
lculate flag:0 tatal pulse:0 last open time:0 Thu Oct 20 09:04:57 2022
iculate flag:0 tatal pulse:0 last open time:0 Thu Oct 20 09:07:57 2022
in the second se

2.15 Firmware Change Log

Download URL & Firmware Change log: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/8p5nuvo6gh7je4n/AAAMP7MMusgbXMz9lk7Ls03Ga?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/8p5nuvo6gh7je4n/AAAMP7MMusgbXMz9lk7Ls03Ga?dl=0)

Upgrade Instruction: Upgrade Firmware

2.16 Battery & Power Consumption

CPN01 uses ER26500 + SPC1520 battery pack. See below link for detail information about the battery info and how to replace.

Battery Info & Power Consumption Analyze (http://wiki.dragino.com/xwiki/bin/view/Main/How%20to%20calculate%20the%20battery%20life%20of%20Dragino%20sen

3. Access NB-IoT Module

Users can directly access the AT command set of the NB-IoT module.

The AT Command set can refer the BC35-G NB-IoT Module AT Command: https://www.dragino.com/downloads/index.php?dir=datasheet/other_vendors/BC35-G/ (https:// dir=datasheet/other_vendors/BC35-G/)

🖻 🚥 🕨 📗 🗗 🖓	+- 回令	
数据位 0 校验位 Fone 停止位 1 造 注 Fone 描訳设置 G ACLI C Nex 「 自动执行 戸 目示状间 友法设置	 AT+CSQ (00-01-01) (00:03:51]Password Incorrect 12345678 [00-01-01) (00:03:55]Password Correct AT-CSQ +CSQ:7,99 OK AT+MBAND7 +NBAND:8 OK 	
● ASCII ○ Hex 「自动重发 1000 - 士 ex	AT+NBAND?	发送

4. Using the AT Commands

4.1 Access AT Commands

See this link for detail: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1BQaAAxLF_QMyU8NkW47a?dl=0 (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/351dwor6joz8nwh/AADn1

AT+ <cmd>?</cmd>	: Help on <cmd></cmd>
AT+ <cmd></cmd>	: Run <cmd></cmd>
AT+ <cmd>=<value></value></cmd>	: Set the value
AT+ <cmd>=?</cmd>	: Get the value

General Commands

07.09.23, 11:52

CPN01- NB-IoT Outdoor Open/Close Dry Contact Sensor User Manual - DRAGINO

AT : Attent	on			
AT? : Short	Help			
ATZ : MCU	Reset			
AT+TDC : Applic	ation Data Transmission Interval			
AT+CFG : Print a	all configurations			
AT+CFGMOD : Work	ing mode selection			
AT+INTMOD : Set th	e trigger interrupt mode			
AT+5VT : Set e	extend the time of 5V power			
AT+PRO : Choo	ose agreement			
AT+RXDL : Exte	nd the sending and receiving time			
AT+SERVADDR : Ser	ver Address			
AT+TR : Get or Set record time				
AT+NOUD : Get or Set the number of data to be uploaded				
AT+CDP : Read or Clear cached data				
AT+ DEBUG : Enable or Disable debug mode				
AT+ TTRIG : Get or Set Alarm Base on Timeout				
AT+ TTRMOD : Get or Set the trigger interrupt mode(0:falling,1:rising)				
AT+ CALCFLAG :Get or Set the calculate flag				

AT+ CLRC : Clear current door open count

COAP Management

AT+URI : Resource parameters

UDP Management

AT+CFM : Upload confirmation mode (only valid for UDP)

MQTT Management

AT+CLIENT	: Get or Set MQTT client
AT+UNAME	: Get or Set MQTT Username
AT+PWD	: Get or Set MQTT password
AT+PUBTOPIC	: Get or Set MQTT publish topic
AT+SUBTOPIC	: Get or Set MQTT subscription topic

Information

AT+FDR	: Factory Data Reset
AT+PWORD	: Serial Access Password

5. FAQ

5.1 How to Upgrade Firmware

User can upgrade the firmware for 1) bug fix, 2) new feature release.

Please see this link for how to upgrade: http://wiki.dragino.com/xwiki/bin/view/Main/Firmware%20Upgrade%20Instruction%20for%20STM32%20base%20products/#H2.H (http://wiki.dragino.com/xwiki/bin/view/Main/Firmware%20Upgrade%20Instruction%20for%20STM32%20base%20products/#H2.HardwareUpgradeMethodSupportList)

Notice: CPN01 and CPL01 share the same mother board. They use the same connection and method to update.

6. Trouble Shooting

6.1 Connection problem when uploading firmware

Please see: http://wiki.dragino.com/xwiki/bin/view/Main/Firmware%20Upgrade%20Instruction%20for%20STM32%20base%20products/#H3.3Troubleshooting (http://wiki.dragino.com/xwiki/bin/view/Main/Firmware%20Upgrade%20Instruction%20for%20STM32%20base%20products/#H3.3Troubleshooting)

6.2 AT Command input doesn't work

CPN01- NB-IoT Outdoor Open/Close Dry Contact Sensor User Manual - DRAGINO

In the case if user can see the console output but can't type input to the device. Please check if you already include the ENTER while sending out the command. Some set the send key, user need to add ENTER in their string.

6.3 Not able to connect to NB-IoT network and keep showing "Signal Strength:99".

This means sensor is trying to join the NB-IoT network but fail. Please see this link for trouble shooting for signal strenght:99 (/xwiki/bin/view/Main/CSQ%3A99%2C!

7. Order Info

Part Number: CPN01

8. Packing Info

Package Includes:

- CPN01 Open/Close Sensor x 1
- External antenna x 1

Dimension and weight:

- Size: 195 x 125 x 55 mm
- Weight: 420g

9. Support

- Support is provided Monday to Friday, from 09:00 to 18:00 GMT+8. Due to different timezones we cannot offer live support. However, your questions will be answe mentioned schedule.

♥0 Tags:

Created by Xiaoling (/xwiki/bin/view/XWiki/Xiaoling) on 2022/10/19 16:29

No comments for this page